# Amirreza Nezami

**UI - UX designer**North York, ON M2M 2W1
atrizo.reyer@gmail.com

+1 647 741 2890

UI - UX designer (specialist UI designer) for 3 years. Graphic designer for 3 years.

I love designing and lay outing. These interests helping me a lot in my job.

I am good and creative at working with Figma and XD and Photoshop.

In my previous jobs, I tried to solve problems as soon as possible and use the guidance of our team leader to improve the project, and I was always eager to learn new things and following the company's strategy and goal.

I always enjoy helping my colleagues and communicating with them and I appreciate the help of others and always try to have a happy work environment.

# Work Experience

# **UI/UX Designer**

Hami Ofogh Farda - Iran March 2019 to June 2022

#### **Graphic Designer**

Negar photography - Tehran January 2016 to March 2019

Photoshop specialist Editing videos by Adobe after effects

#### Education

#### **UX** design

Google Grow - Toronto, ON May 2022 to December 2022

# **UI** design

Novin - Tehran

July 2018 to February 2019

# Bachelor's Degree in Industrial Engineering (technology innovation)

**Azad University** 

January 2002 to October 2006

## Skills

- Adobe Photoshop (3 years)
- User Interface (UI) (3 years)
- Wireframing (3 years)
- User Experience (UX) (3 years)
- Figma (3 years)
- Adobe XD (3 years)
- Usability (3 years)
- Research (3 years)
- User research (3 years)
- Sketch (3 years)
- Mockup (3 years)
- Visual design (3 years)
- Typography (3 years)
- Layout Design (3 years)
- Digital Design (3 years)
- Web Design (3 years)
- Graphic Design (3 years)
- Zeplin (3 years)
- Adobe After Effects (3 years)
- Framework
- Mobile applications (3 years)
- Portfolio (3 years)
- Disability (3 years)
- Equity (3 years)

## Links

 $\frac{\text{https://www.figma.com/proto/yikfovjVRYuni22MUXjCjF/FLORIST?page-id=105\%3A454\&node-id=105\%3A1677\&viewport=1611\%2C1856\%2C0.69\&scaling=scale-down\&starting-point-node-id=105\%3A1677$ 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/amirreza-nezami-7ba0a367